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From: Zoom <nc-reply@zoom.us>
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 11:06 AM

To:[ ~
Subject: Zoom account invitation
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Hello dOMmI—

) has created a Zoom account for you. Please click

the button below to activate your account within 30 days.

Activate Your Zoom Account

If the above button does not work for you. Copy and paste the link to your browser
address bar and try again.

https://zoom.us/activate_help?code=VpAHO_HcYDrwEHVU7617pZcxwOGKvaQ1m

S
B

AFm1jaWhScVWRVDFTZXpkd012MWiaRGCAAAAAAAAAAAGTT=hostinvite

Thank you for choosing Zoom.
-The Zoom Team
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Activate your Zoom Account
Choose the following sign in methods, and use your email address

Sign In With Google

Sign In With Facebook

Or

Sign Up with a Password
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Welcome to Zoom

s been successfully created. Please list your name

Hi. SR @"**il. Yo

and create 3 pa

First Name

Last Name

Password

Confirm Password

By signing up, | agree to the Privacy Poiicy and Terms of Service.
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Start your test meeting.

Ex

Your personal meeting url:
https:/zoom.us
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Start Meeting Now

Save time by scheduling your meetings directly from your calendar.
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https://www.beitberl.ac.il/centers/horaa-lemida/emergency/documents/zoom-sadna.pdf
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